

The President began his day at (Place).

## The White H0use

Day Thursday

Entry No.	Time		Telephone f or t		Activity (include visited by)	Expenditure Code
	In	Out	Lo	LD		
	8:15a				Breakfast	
✓	8:26a		t		Mary Margaret Valenti (Mrs. Jack)	
✓	8:15	10:10a			Hon. Jack Valenti, President, Motion Picture Association	(he had a note in the N. R. of 13 Dec. requesting to come by for coffee this morning.)
✓	8:36a			t	Dale Meeks - LBJ Ranch	
✓	9:00a			t	Earle Deathe - Austin, Tex	
		9:01a			Mr. and Mrs. Simon McHugh departed	
✓	9:30a		f		Secy Fowler	
	9:36a		f		Mike Manatos	
	9:46a		f		Col. James Cross	
	10:05a		f		Mike Manatos	
	10:13a		f		Mike Manatos	
	10:20a		f		Col. James Cross	
	10:30a		t		Danders - pl	
✓	11:33a		t		Cong. George Mahon	

The President began his day at (Place).

Date 14 December 1967

## The White House

Day Thursday

Entry No.	Time		Telephone f or t		Activity (include visited by)	Expenditure Code
	In	Out	Lo	LD		
9	11:29a	11:35a			To the office--stopping first in the Cabinet Room <del>to</del> to receive ceremony on the occasion of the Presentation of the papers of President Andrew Johnson <i>Copies</i> The University of Tennessee in cooperation with the Federal Government and the State of Tennessee is launching the first copy of the volumes of the Papers of Andrew Johnson--presented one set to the President to put in the White House Library; one set for <del>the</del> <i>HSC</i> Dr. A. D. Hold, President of the University of Tennessee Hon. Buford Ellington, Governor of Tennessee Dr. Leroy Graf, editor of the Andrew Johnson papers Lewis Iglehart, Director of the University of Tennessee press Sam Smith, Head of Tennessee Historical Association Dr. Oliver W. Holmes , Executive Director, National Historical Publications, Wash., D. C. Mr. Ernest Robinson, Head of Photographic Services, Univ. of Tennessee, Knoxville, Tenn. Mr. Harold Reed, Vice President for Finance, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, Tenn.	
					REMARKS by the President	
	11:35a				To Oval Ofc - w/MW	

The President began his day at (Place).

Day Thursday

## The White House

[illegible]

THE WHITE HOUSE  
PRESIDENT LYNDON B. JOHNSON  
DAILY DIARY

Date 14 December 1967

The President began his day at (Place)

The White House

Day Thursday

Entry No.	Time		Telephone f or t		Activity (include visited by)	Expenditure Code
	In	Out	Lo	LD		
<u>1</u>	12:10p				To Oval Ofc from East Room w/ [REDACTED] w/ Paul Rand Dixon, Chairman of the Federal Trade Commission and James M. [REDACTED] Nicholson	
	12:19p		t		McPherson - pl	
	12:25p		t		Califano - pl	
<u>2</u>	12:44p		t		Secy Fowler - returning his call	
	12:56p		t		Marvin Watson -pl	
<u>3</u>	12:59p		t		Hon. Leonard Marks, Director USIA -- The President did not want tv time credited to him when he didn't care for it. ex: Miami speech. He doesn't want Repub. to claim tv time on the basis of a speechlike this, especially when he thought it shouldn't be put on tv at all. The President asked Mr. Marks how this could be avoided	
	1:13p		f		Marvin Watson -pl Mr. Marks told the President that guidelines need to be set up before the President is scheduled to speak. meg:mb	
<u>4</u>	1:15p 1:18p				Presentation of the Thanks-for-Giving scroll signed by 12,000 handicapped people of the Goodwill Industries Eugene Caldwell, National President, Goodwill Industries of America (Cleveland, Ohio) Robert E. Watkins, Exec Vice President, Goodwill Industries of America, Inc. (Wash, D.C.) Lester H. Ahlswede, Public Relations Director, Goodwill Industries of America Mr. William Bland, Jr. (crippled representative) -- handicapped client and staff artist of Davis Memorial Goodwill Industries, Washington, D. C., representing the people whose signatures appear on the scroll.	
					The scroll is mounted on two rollers and placed within a container standing 17 inches high by 14 inches wide. A message of Thanks-for-Giving appears at the beginning, and a plate engraved w/ an inscription addressed to "The People and the President of the United States" is mounted	

at the bottom  
SEE TRAVEL RECORD  
FOR TRAVEL ACTIVITY

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1967 OF -- 256-957

Page No.: 4

The President began his day at (Place).

Date 14 December 1967

## The White House

Day Thursday

Entry No.	Time		Telephone f or t		Activity (include visited by)	Expenditure Code
	In	Out	Lo	LD		
7	1:20p	2:10p			Honorable B. K. Nehru, Ambassador of India Honorable Dr. Purnendu Kumar BANERJEE, Minister of India (#2 at the Embassy) Ed Hamilton, NSC staff	
					accompanying, but not into the President's office, was Mr. George Abell of the Protocol Ofc Secy Rusk recommended the President receive Amb. Nehru for a farewell call--he is leaving Dec. 16th to become Governor of Assam and Nagaland, two sensitive states on eastern border of India---he has been in Washington 13 years, more than 6 as head of the Indian Embassy.	
	1:56p		t		Marvin Watson -pl	
	1:59p		t		Walt Rostow -pl	
	2:10p	2:28p			( accompanied by Amb. Nehru and Dr. Purnendu Kumar Banerjee The President to the Fish Room/where Ernest Goldstein was hosting a LUNCHEON for Ambassadors -- of East and West Europe H. E. Dr. Karel Duda, Amb of Czechoslovakia H. E. Hubert de Besche, Amb of Sweden H. E. Maurice Steinmetz, Amb of Luxembourg H. E. Olavi Munkki, Amb of Finland H. E. Charles Lucet, Amb of France H. E. Bogdan Crnobrnja, Amb of Yugoslavia H. E. Jerzy Michalowski, Amb of Poland Hon. James Symington, Chief of Protocol Hon. Walter Stoessel, Depty Asst Secy of State Mr. Nathaniel Davis, NSC staff Mr. Ed Fried, NSC staff	Indian Minister )



The President began his day at (Place).

Date 14 December 1967

## The White House

Day T<sup>H</sup>ursday

Entry No.	Time		Telephone f or t		Activity (include visited by)	Expenditure Code
	In	Out	Lo	LD		
	2:27p				The President returned to the oval office	
	2:27p		f		Marvin Watson -pl	
	2:28p	4:07p			George Christian Richard Salant , CBS Bill Small , CBS Bill McAndrew , NBC Bill Monroe , NBC John Lynch , ABC Elmer Lower , ABC	
					These gentlemen had had lunch with Mr. Christian [REDACTED] before they joined the President---	
	2:43p		f		Joe Califano	
	3:17p				Mayor Richard Daley returned the President's call... the President said to tell the Mayor that "I have a bunch of newspaper people with him and he would call him back in 5-10 minutes."	
	3:18p				Jack Valenti called for the President -- word was left, as the President still had the group with him.	

THE WHITE HOUSE  
PRESIDENT LYNDON B. JOHNSON  
DAILY DIARY

Date 14 December 1967

The President began his day at (Place) \_\_\_\_\_

The White House

Day Thursday

Entry No.	Time		Telephone f or t		Activity (include visited by)	Expenditure Code
	In	Out	Lo	LD		
	3:59p		f		Mike <del>Manatos</del> Manatos	
	4:15p		t		Joe Califano -pl	
	4:16p				Joe Califano to the office	
	4:18p				The President to the mansion	
					w/ George Christian --turned back at door to mansion from collonade -- did not go up	
					Joe Califano	
					LUNCH w/	
					Joe Califano	
	4:32p				Joined by Tom Johnson	
	5:00p				The President to the oval office	
					w/ <del>George Christian</del> Tom J and Joe Califano	
	5:01p		t		George Christian -pl	
	5:02p		t		Joe Califano -pl	
	5:13p		t		mjdr-pl ---asking what he had out in her office....sent Joe Califano out to get a letter from James Rowe that she told him about.	
C	5:27p		t		Sanator Richard Russell	
	5:34p		f		Jim Jones --MW pl	
	5:38p				The President departed w <i>Doug Carter and</i> <del>Jim Jones</del> Jim Jones	

The President began his day at (Place).

Day Thursday

The President began his day at (Place).

## The White House

Day Thursday

Entry No.	Time		Telephone f or t		Activity (include visited by)	Expenditure Code
	In	Out	Lo	LD		
					to go to the Smithsonian Institute for the Opening Exhibit commemorating the 200th Anniversary of Encyclopedia Britannica	
					The President arrived at approx. 5:45p on Dec 14th at the Smithsonian Institute. He was met at the door by	
					Mr. S. <del>Benton</del> <sup>Billen</sup> Ripley of the Smithsonian	
					Hon. <del>former</del> Senator William Benton, Chairman of the Board of the Encyclopedia Britannica and President of the Encyclopedia Britannica	
					The President then went upstairs to a RECEPTION attended by approx. 450 guests (invited). Mr. Ripley opened the ceremony and briefly introduced Sen. Benton. Sen. Benton then spoke approximately 10 minutes about the great work done by the Encyclopeda. He then concluded his remarks by presenting approximately 1 million dollars in retail value worth of Encyclopedia Britannicas to 1000 <del>schools</del> schools to be selected by the Office of Education and the Encyclopedia. The President then spoke --REMARKS -- for approx. 25 minutes on education and <del>health</del> health. He was in great good humor and his speech was enthusiastically received. There were a good many interruptions with applause and much laughter at his humor. Following his speech the President shook hands for approximately 15 minutes with various guests in the room. The P <sub>r</sub> esident then departed. SHERWIN MARKMAN:mb	
					The visit was <del>adv</del> advanced by Douglass Cater, Erv Duggan, and Sherwin Markman.	



The President began his day at (Place).

The White House

Date 14 December 1967

Day Thursday

Entry No.	Time		Telephone f or t		Activity (include visited by)	Expenditure Code
	In	Out	Lo	LD		
2	6:36p				The President returned to the White House w D. C. <i>DeLoach, Tom Johnson and Press</i> stood outside talking with the PRESS POOL <i>Pres: Sid Davis</i> <i>Richard Saltonstall of Time</i>	
	6:38p				The President to the oval office w/ Jim Jones mb met him w/ the press briefing and a memo from Joe Califano re draft deferments---	
	6:41	6:49p	t		Joe Califano -pl re: draft deferments of graduate students. The President said he didn't want to draft 19-year-olds first as Gen. Hershey, Secy MC Namara, and Joe Califano prefer---he wants to draft everyone that graduates from college--start at age 23, if not enough go to 22, then to 21, then 20, and lastly 19. Said not to let VISTA and the Peace Corps become agencies for draft dodgers--to get all of draft age out or at least make them subject to the draft.	
	7:10p		t		Joe Califano -pl Asking how Sen. McCarthy had voted on the Housing Bill? (Mr. Califano later reported that SEN. McCarthy had voted for cloture (the right vote) both times.)	
	7:11p	7:43p			Marvin Watson in -- going over various papers and subjects with the President.	
	7:42p		f		Hon. Charles Schultze, Director, BOB	
	7:43p				OFF RECORD: Frank Reynolds of ABC tv Ronnie Duggar Tom Johnson	

THE WHITE HOUSE  
PRESIDENT LYNDON B. JOHNSON  
DAILY DIARY

14 December 1967

Date \_\_\_\_\_

The President began his day at (Place) \_\_\_\_\_

The White House

Day Thursday

Entry No.	Time		Telephone f or t		Activity (include visited by)	Expenditure Code
	In	Out	Lo	LD		
					Mr. Reynolds had asked for an appointment with the President, off-the-record, in preparation for ABC's year-end show and a subsequent speaking tour of ABC correspondents. GC memo of 4 Dec 67	
	7:45p		f		Douglass Cater --re the Educational Conference on Elementary Education on the Hill-- said the President need only listen since he had people with him	
	9:00p		f		Douglass Cater	
	9:55p		t		Operator -- "Tell the 2nd floor kitchen I'm on my way over and have four people with me.	
	10:00p				The President to the mansion	
		11:30p		103 am	w/ Tom Johnson	
		11:30p		103 am	Frank Reynolds	
		11:30p		103 am	Ronnie Duggar	
	10:10p				DINNER w/ above	
	10:54p		t		Mayor Richard Daley, Chicago -- returning his earlier calls	

The President began his day at (Place).

## The White House

Date 14 December 1967

Day Friday

SEE TRAVEL RECORD  
FOR TRAVEL ACTIVITY